Alabama

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Alabama Board of Physical Therapy info@pt.alabama.gov (334) 242-4064 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: http://pt.alabama.gov/PDF/Con Ed General Guidelines.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Alabama State Board of Occupational Therapy (334) 353-4466 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board honor any coursework relevant to the practice of occupational therapy and any coursework approved by another health profession board or organization.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://ot.alabama.gov/conted.aspx

Alaska

Physical Therapy

Contact:

State Physical Therapy & Occupational Therapy Board connie.petz@alaska.gov (907) 465-2580 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board will accept courses approved by a college or university approved by an

accrediting body. No additional authorization is necessary.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/phy4584.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Alaska Department of Commerce, Continuity, and Economic Development... Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing (907) 269-8160

Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board will accept courses approved by a college or university approved by an accrediting body. No additional authorization is necessary.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/phy4584.pdf

Arizona

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Arizona State Board of Physical Therapy karen.donahue@ptboard.az.gov (602) 274-0236 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: https://ptboard.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/ContCompOverview.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Arizona Board of Occupational Therapist Examiners (602) 589-8352

<u>Website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. Certificates of Completion should be maintained. The Board will determine eligibility at the time of license renewal.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://ot.az.gov/therapist-information/continuing-education

Arkansas

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Arkansas State Board of Physical Therapy arptb@sbcglobal.net (501) 228-7100 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The form titled "Continuing Education Units" must be completed and submitted to

the Board, along with course information, within 60 days after course completion.

Approval Form: http://www.arptb.org/pdf/CE form.pdf

Reference: www.arptb.org

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Occupational Therapy Examining Committee (501) 296-1802 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/pdf/OT CEU Guidelines.pdf

California

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Physical Therapy Board of California pt@dca.ca.gov (916) 561-8200 <u>Website</u>

Preapproval Necessary: Yes. The Sponsor must apply for approval prior to audit. If you are taking this course and are licensed in New Jersey, please reach out to course staff.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/licensees/cont comp.shtml

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Department of Consumer Affairs... California Board of Occupational Therapy (916) 263-2294 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not require preapproval, and does not require that you take courses from approved providers.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.bot.ca.gov/licensees/cont competency.shtml

Colorado

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Colorado State Physical Therapy Board dora_physicaltherapyboard@state.co.us (303) 894-7800 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

References: https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B5zAmhRg5tCicVMtRmhUMUx6eWM/view,

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B5zAmhRg5tCiTGtXZUxNWEczNjg/view

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Office of Occupational Therapy (303) 894-7800 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The State Office does not pre-approve or accredit specific educational providers or programs. The Licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Office's Continuing Education guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B5zAmhRg5tCiSkdzaWI2ZXBIOXM/view

Connecticut

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Office of Practitioner Licensing and Certification oplc.dph@po.state.ct.us (860) 509-8377
Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical--

Therapist-Continuing-Education

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Office of Practitioner Licensing and Certification oplc.dph@po.state.ct.us (860) 509-8377
Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Occupational-Therapist/OT-

Continuing-Education

Delaware

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Division of Professional Regulation customerservice.dpr@state.de.us (302) 744-4500 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Any licensees wishing to receive prior written approval of CEU courses from the Board must complete a CEU Application Form.

Approval Form: https://dprfiles.delaware.gov/physicaltherapy/PT CE Approval Request.pdf

Reference: https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/2600.shtml

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Division of Professional Regulation... Board of Occupational Therapy Practice (302) 744-4500

Website

Approval Necessary: A licensee or continuing education provider may request prior approval by the Board by submitting an outline of the activity before it is scheduled. Continuing education sponsored or approved by NBCOT, AOTA or offered by AOTA-approved providers is automatically approved

Approval Form: https://dprfiles.delaware.gov/occupationaltherapy/OT CE Pre-Approval Request.pdf

Reference: https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/2000.shtml

District of Columbia

Physical Therapy

Contact:

D.C. Board of Physical Therapy alma.white@dc.gov (202) 724-7325 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board will accept any courses approved by a college or university approved by an accrediting body. No additional authorization is necessary.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference:

https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/Letters%20to%20CE%20Providers1 0.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

D.C. Board of Occupational Therapy mavis.azariah@dc.gov (202) 724-4900 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Please submit the below form.

Approval Form:

https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/ceu application form for i

ndividual 0.pdf

Reference: https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157472

Florida

Physical Therapy

Contact:

MQA/Board of Physical Therapy health@flhealth.gov (850) 245-4373 Website

Florida Physical Therapy Association info@fpta.org
Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should search for the course in CEBroker. If the course is not listed, they will need to submit a form for approval. Requests for approval should be submitted within 60 days of the completion of the course.

Approval Form: https://www.fpta.org/page/IndividualApprovalElectronicSubmission https://www.fpta.org/page/IndividualApprovalElectronicSubmission

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Florida Board of Occupational Therapy (850) 245-4373 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should contact a course Sponsor as approval must be granted 90-days prior to the beginning of the course.

Approval Form: https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=64B11-6

6.001

Georgia

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Georgia Board of Physical Therapy plb-healthcare2@sos.ga.gov (844) 753-7825 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: http://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/490-4-.02

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Georgia State Board of Occupational Therapy (844) 753-7825 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring the course meets the Board's Continuing

Education guidelines. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: https://sos.ga.gov/PLB/acrobat/Forms/14%20Reference%20-

 $\underline{\%200ccupational\%20Therapists\%20Continuing\%20Education\%20Requirements.pdf}$

Hawaii

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Board of Physical Therapy phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov (808) 586-2701 Website

Approval Necessary: The licensee should review Hawaii's Continuing Competency guidelines (below). If the course is not preapproved according to these criteria, the licensee will have to issue a request for approval. **Approval Form:** https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2019/08/RequirementsPPCourseApproval 19 08.pdf **Reference:** https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2015/03/ImportantAnnouncementRegardingPTCCUs-rev.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Hawaii Board of Occupational Therapy/OTA (808) 586-3000 phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov Website Hawaii Occupational Therapy Association Website

Approval Necessary: No. There are no Continuing Education Requirements for Renewal.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2017/12/OT-OTA-FAQs.pdf

<u>Idaho</u>

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Bureau of Occupational Licenses pht@ibol.idaho.gov (208) 334-3233 Website

Approval Necessary: CE courses, seminars, and/or other activities that meet the requirements as stated in Rule 250 and are germane to the practice of physical therapy do not require pre-approval. The link to review these guidelines is down as of April 2020. You may request Board approval by submitting a completed Continued Education Approval Form.

Approval Form:

https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/PHT/Forms/PT%20Continuing%20Education%20Approval%20Application.pdf **Reference:** https://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=PHT&BureauLinkID=130, https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=PHT&BureauLinkID=130

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Idaho Div. of Occupational and Professional Licenses oct@ibol.idaho.gov (208) 334-3233

Website
IOTA Idaho Occupational Therapy Association info@id-ota.org

<u>Website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. The licensee is responsible for ensuring that the course meets Board criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=OCT&BureauLinkID=130,

https://secure.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/OCT/Laws Rules/OCT 20S Fee HealthWelfare.pdf

Illinois

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (800) 560-6420

Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is provided by an approved continuing education Sponsor. If prompted,

the following should be submitted 90 days prior to attending the course. **Approval Form:** https://www.idfpr.com/renewals/apply/forms/f1917pt.pdf

Reference: https://www.idfpr.com/renewals/apply/forms/CE-PT.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Illinois Dept of Public Health

Website

ILOTA Illinois Occupational Therapist Assoc.

(708) 452-7640

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. All materials and payment must be received before the approval request will be evaluated. Approval requests must be <u>submitted a minimum of 10 days PRIOR to the course date</u>.

Form for Approval: https://ilota.memberclicks.net/ce-approval-process

Reference: https://ilota.memberclicks.net/ce-approval-process

Indiana

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Indiana Physical Therapy Committee pla14@pla.in.gov (317) 234-8800 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Prior approval by the Committee is not required for approved organizations.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.in.gov/pla/3547.htm

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency (317) 234-2051 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Prior approval is required and an application should be submitted by the Sponsor. If

you are a Licensee in Indiana, contact a course Sponsor.

Approval Form: https://www.in.gov/pla/files/Application for OT.OTA CE provider.pdf

Reference: https://www.in.gov/pla/2979.htm

Iowa

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Iowa Dept of Public Health, Board of Physical & Occupational Therapy venus.vendoures-walsh@idph.iowa.gov (515) 281-4413

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove continuing education providers, Sponsors, or

individual programs. Licensees should verify that the course meets Board criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Website

Reference: https://idph.iowa.gov/Portals/1/Files/Licensure/coned_licensee_guidelines.pdf,

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/ACO/chapter/645.203.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Iowa Dept of Public Health, Board of Physical & Occupational Therapy venus.vendoures-walsh@idph.iowa.gov (515) 281-4413

<u>Website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove continuing education providers, Sponsors, or

individual programs. Licensees should verify that the course meets Board criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/ACO/chapter/645.207.pdf

Kansas

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts Nichole.Schlesener@ks.gov 785-296-7413 Website

Kansas Physical Therapy Association (KPTA) ceus@kpta.com Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should issue a request for CEU approval through CEU Locker.

Approval Form: https://kpta.com/ceu-locker/index.cfm

Reference: https://kpta.com/ceu-locker/

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts Ksbha_licensing@ks.gov 785-296-7413 Website

Approval Necessary: No, the Board does not require additional approvals. However, you can apply through

KOTA.

Approval Form: https://www.kotaonline.org/CEU

Reference: Same as above, http://www.ksbha.org/faq/faqlicensingot.shtml

Kentucky

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy ScottD.Majors@ky.gov (502) 429-7140 Website

Kentucky Physical Therapy Association

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should apply for approval to KPTA within 30 days of course completion.

Approval Form: https://www.kpta.org/page/CourseAttendeeForm **Reference:** https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/201/022/045.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy OT@ky.gov (502) 782-8807

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees practicing in Kentucky should contact a course Sponsor.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/faqlic.aspx#CCR

Louisiana

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Louisiana Physical Therapy Board

info@laptboard.org ceu@laptboard.org (337) 262-1043

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Courses must be preapproved.

Approval Form: http://cms.laptboard.org/assets/docs/Forms/Attendee Course Approval Application 2.pdf

This link is dead as of April 2020.

Reference: https://www.laptboard.org/page/CEGuide

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners lsbme@lsbme.la.gov

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Courses must be preapproved.

Approval Form:

https://www.lsbme.la.gov/sites/default/files/documents/Licensure/AH/OT%20Course%20Approval%204%202

4%202018.doc

Reference: https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/occupational-therapistsassistants

Maine

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation physicalthrpy.lic@maine.gov (207) 624-8603 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Maine has no continuing education requirements.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/02/chaps02.htm#477

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation occ.board@maine.gov (207) 624-8603 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Maine has no continuing education requirements.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/02/chaps02.htm#477

Maryland

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Board of Physical Therapy Examiners Laurie.Kendall-Ellis@maryland.gov (410) 764-4752 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The **Sponsor** must apply for approval <u>at least 6 weeks prior to the scheduled course</u>

<u>date</u>. If you are taking this course and are licensed in Maryland, please contact the course Sponsor.

Approval Form: https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Documents/ceuapplication.pdf

Reference: https://health.maryland.gov/bphte

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Occupational Therapy Practice (410) 767-6500 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The Licensee must submit the below form to the Board.

Approval Form: https://health.maryland.gov/botp/docs/lic/2010 10.46.04 Contact%20Hour%20Approval.pdf **Reference:** https://casetext.com/regulation/maryland-administrative-code/title-10-maryland-department-of-health/part-5/subtitle-46-board-of-occupational-therapy-practice/chapter-104604-continuing-competency-requirement/section-10460405-approval-of-contact-hour-programs

Massachusetts

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Board of Allied Health Professionals Sonia.Jordan@state.ma.us (617) 727-0054 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Massachusetts has no continuing education requirements.

Approval Form: N/A

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Allied Health Professionals Sonia.Jordan@state.ma.us (617) 727-0054 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Massachusetts has no continuing education requirements.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: <a href="https://www.mass.gov/service-details/frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details/frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-questions-about-occupational-details-frequently-asked-question-details-f

therapistsoccupational-therapy

Michigan

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Michigan Board of Physical Therapy BCHS-Help@michigan.gov (517) 335-0918 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Prior approval by the Board is not required for approved organizations.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://mpta.com/continuing-education/ContEDCourseReq.docx

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Michigan Board of Occupational Therapists BPLhelp@michigan.gov 517-241-0199

Website

Approval Necessary: No. Prior approval by the Board is not required.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Occupational Therapy FAQ 7-15-

2016 531042 7.pdf

Minnesota

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Minnesota Board of Physical Therapy physical.therapy@state.mn.us (612) 627-5406 Website

Approval Necessary: Any course planned, sponsored, or cosponsored by an accredited university or college... shall be presumed to meet the required standards (Minnesota Statutes 5601.2500) and need not apply.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/license/continuingeducation/course-approval/, https://mn.gov/boards/assets/Application%20for%20CE%20Approval%202020 tcm21-411327 tcm21-411327.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Occupational Therapy occupational.therapy@state.mn.us 612-548-2179

Minnesota Occupational Therapy Association info@motafunctionfirst.org (612) 460-8625 Website

<u>website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. Sponsors of continuing education and occupational therapy practitioners are responsible for following the requirements of Minnesota Statute §148.6443 Continuing Education Requirements.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/licensing/continuing-education/

Mississippi

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Mississippi State Board of PT sboyette@msbpt.ms.gov (601) 352-2918
Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not

require additional approval.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/continuingeducation.asp,

https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/pdf/2019-2020.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Mississippi Occupational Therapy Licensure Board yolanda.morrow@msdh.state.ms.us (Special Projects Officer) 601-576-7400 Website

Mississippi Occupational Therapy Association mississippiota@gmail.com 601.853.9564

Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not require additional approval.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://msota.memberclicks.net/assets/docs/539.pdf

Missouri

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Advisory Commission for Professional PTs and PTAs healingarts@pr.mo.gov (573) 751-0098 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Commission does not preapprove Continuing Education Courses. The Licensee

should verify that the course meets Commission guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2150-3.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Occupational Therapy ot@pr.mo.gov (573) 751-0877 Missouri Occupational Therapy Association Website

Approval Necessary: No. Submission of CEU's only requires documentation of the program.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2205-5.pdf

Montana

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Board of Physical Therapy dlibsdptp@mt.gov (406) 841-2395 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education Courses. The Licensee should verify that the course meets Board guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?RN=24%2E177%2E2105

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Occupational Therapy Practice dliquestions@mt.gov (406) 444-2840

Montana Occupational Therapy Association info@motafunctionfirst.org (612) 460-8625 Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not require additional approval.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?RN=24%2E165%2E2101

Nebraska

Nebraska

Contact:

Board of Physical Therapy <u>dhhs.rehaboffice@nebraska.gov</u> (402) 471-2299 Nebraska Physical Therapy Association <u>info@npta.org</u> (844) 249-8806

Approval Necessary: Yes. Courses should be submitted to CEU Locker <u>at least 30 days prior to the start of the course</u>.

Approval Form: Submit through CEU Locker. https://aptanebraska.org/CEUapproval

Reference: https://npta.starchapter.com/images/downloads/Continuing Education/npta crib sheet 002 .p

<u>df</u>

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Occupational Therapy DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov (402) 471-2299

Nebraska Occupational Therapy Association notaassistant@gmail.com Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should review the course to ensure it meets Board guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-

regs/regsearch/Rules/Health and Human Services System/Title-172/Chapter-114.pdf

Nevada

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Nevada Physical Therapy Board pted@govmail.state.nv.us 702-876-5535 Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not

require additional approval.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-640.html#NAC640Sec410

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Board of Occupational Therapy board@nvot.org 775-746-4101

Nevada Occupational Therapy Association NevadaOTA@gmail.com Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses provided in a

formalized online course. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-640A.html#NAC640ASec080

New Hampshire

Physical Therapy

Contact:

PT Governing Board of New Hampshire tina.kelley@nh.gov (603) 271-8389 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Licensee should review Board guidelines to ensure that the course fits criteria

(PHY 406).

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/physical-therapy-faq.htm,

http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/phy400.html

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

OT Governing Board of New Hampshire

(603) 271-2152

Website

New Hampshire Occupational Therapy Association

(603) 868-7475

Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Licensee should review Board guidelines to ensure that the course fits criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/occupational-therapy.htm

New Jersey

Physical Therapy

Contact:

New Jersey State Board of PT Examiners physicaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us (973) 504-6455 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The <u>Sponsor</u> must apply for approval prior to audit. If you are taking this course and

are licensed in New Jersey, please reach out to course staff.

Approval Form: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/Pages/applications.aspx

Reference: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/Pages/FAQ.aspx

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs...Occupational Therapy Advisory Council (973) 504-6570

Website

Approval Necessary: No Continuing Education Requirement.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/regulations.aspx

New Mexico

Physical Therapy

Contact:

NM Physical Therapy Board physicaltherapy@state.nm.us (505) 476-4880 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The **Sponsor** must apply for approval prior to audit. If you are taking this course and are licensed in New Mexico, please reach out to course staff.

Approval Form: https://www.nmapta.org/docs/Continuing Ed Approval Application.pdf

Reference: https://www.nmapta.org,

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

NM Department of Regulations and Licensing (505) 476-4500 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Prior approval of continuing education contact hours may be obtained upon request by the licensee or continuing education provider

Approval Form:

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/uploads/FileLinks/9c842ee277c7467e975a0f76edfad542/OT Continuing Education Application.pdf

Reference:

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Occupational Therapy Requirements and Continuing Education.aspx

New York

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Physical Therapy, Podiatry & Ophthalmic Dispensing PTBD@mail.nysed.gov (518) 474-3817 x180 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The **Sponsor** must apply for approval prior to audit. If you are taking this course and are licensed in New York, please contact course staff.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/ptceproviderinfo.htm,

http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/ptceproviderinfo.htm

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

(518) 474-3817

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. The **Sponsor** must apply for approval prior to audit. If you are taking this course and

are licensed in New York, please contact course staff.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.nysota.org/page/CE

North Carolina

Physical Therapy

Contact:

North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy karney@ncptboard.org (919) 490-6393 Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not require additional approval.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.ncptboard.org/documents/continuingcompetence/recodified%20rules%20for%20continuing%20competence%20for%20Board%20posting%2010-22-19-2.pdfl, https://www.ncptboard.org/documents/continuingcompetence/Continuing%20Competence%20FAQ.pdf, https://www.ncptboard.org/documents/continuingcompetence/Documenting%20Continuing%20Competence %20Activities.pdf

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

North Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy administrator@ncbot.org (919) 832-1380

Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not require additional approval.

Approval Form: https://www.ncbot.org/OTpages/Continuing Competence.html

Reference:

https://www.ncbot.org/Downloads/Continuing%20Competence/Qualified%20Activities%20for%20Maintainin g%20CC.pdf

North Dakota

Physical Therapy

Contact:

North Dakota Board of Physical Therapy ndptboard@gra.midco.net (701) 352-0125 Website

Approval Necessary: No. This course is offered through an accredited university and therefore does not

require additional approval.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.ndbpt.org/continuing ed.asp

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

North Dakota State Board of Occupational Therapy Practice ndotboard@aptnd.com 701-250-0847 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Preapproval is not required by the Board.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.ndotboard.com/ce/requirements.asp

Ohio

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Ohio Occupational Therapy, PT & Athletic Trainers Board board@otptat.ohio.gov (614) 855-4109 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should submit the course for approval in the OPTA portal.

Approval Form:

https://portalopta.cyzap.net/dzapps/dbzap.bin/apps/assess/webmembers/login?webid=OPTA

Reference: https://www.ohiopt.org/page/ContinuingEducation

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board · board@otptat.ohio.gov (614) 466-3774

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should contact the course Sponsor as the course must be approved <u>90</u> days prior to the start of the course.

Approval Form:

https://otptat.ohio.gov/Portals/0/ce/CE%20Request OT Individual%20updated%20February%202020.pdf?ver=2020-01-31-153729-407

Reference: https://otptat.ohio.gov/Occupational-Therapy/Continuing-Education

Oklahoma

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure & Supervision licensing@okmedicalboard.org (405) 962-1400 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should submit the course for approval in the OBM Continuing Education

Submission Portal.

Approval Form: https://secure.okmedicalboard.org/ce-submission/signin

Reference: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical-therapists#ce-requirements

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Oklahoma Medical Board licensing@okmedicalboard.org (405) 962-1400 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should submit the course for preapproval using an OBM form.

Approval Form: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists/download/447/OT_CE_App.pdf

Reference: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational therapists#ce-requirements

<u>Oregon</u>

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Oregon Physical Therapist Licensing Board physical.therapy@state.or.us (971) 673-0200

<u>Website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. Licensees should ensure that the course meets Oregon Public Law criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://oregon.public.law/rules/oar 848-035-0030

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

State of Oregon, Occupational Therapy Licensing Board OTLB.info@state.or.us (971) 673-0198
Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not pre-approve CE. Licensees should look to the CE definition and determine whether the courses relate to OT practice and be prepared to demonstrate how the credit relates if requested.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/Continuing-Education.aspx

Pennsylvania

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Pennsylvania State Board of Physical Therapy st-physical@pa.gov (717) 783-7134 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees must apply for approval <u>at least 1 day prior to the beginning of the course.</u> **Approval Form:**

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Documents/Applications%20and%20Forms/Applications/IPTApp%20-%20CE%20Individual.pdf

Reference: Same as above

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Pennsylvania State Board of Occupational Therapy st-occupational@pa.gov (717) 783-1389 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees must apply for approval with the following form.

Approval Form:

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Documents/Applic ations%20and%20Forms/Applications/IOTApp%20-%20CE%20Approval%20-%20Individual.pdf

Reference: Same as above

Puerto Rico

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals bvillegas@salud.pr.gov

Website

Approval Necessary: If you are licensed in Puerto Rico and intend to participate in this course, please contact

the course Sponsor. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: http://www.salud.gov.pr/

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals bvillegas@salud.pr.gov

Website

Approval Necessary: If you are licensed in Puerto Rico and intend to participate in this course, please contact

the course Sponsor. **Approval Form:** N/A

Reference: http://www.salud.gov.pr/

Rhode Island

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Rhode Island Dept. of Health Alana.rodriguez@health.ri.gov (401) 222-1392 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Courses must be approved by the Rhode Island Chapter of the APTA.

Approval Form: https://www.riapta.com/Customer-Content/WWW/CMS/files/RI CEH app 2018.docx

Reference: https://www.riapta.com/Resources/Course-Approvals/

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Rhode Island Board of Occupational Therapy Practice doh.elicense@health.ri.gov (401) 222-5960 Website

Approval Necessary: No. It shall be the sole responsibility of the individual occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant to obtain documentation (e.g., course descriptions, proof of attendance) from the sponsoring organization, agency, or institution of his/her participation in a continuing education program and/or activity.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://risos-apa-production-public.s3.amazonaws.com/DOH/DOH 2516.pdf

South Carolina

Physical Therapy

Contact:

South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy mack.williams@llr.sc.gov (803) 896-4655 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should review the course to ensure it meets Board guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://llr.sc.gov/pt/ce.aspx

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

South Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy Contact.OT@llr.sc.gov (803) 896-4683 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should review the course to ensure it meets Board guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://llr.sc.gov/ot/ce.aspx

South Dakota

Physical Therapy

Contact:

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners sdbmoe@state.sd.us (605) 367-7781 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should

review the course to ensure it meets Board guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:66:03

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners sdbmoe@state.sd.us (605) 367-7781 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should review the course to ensure it meets Board guidelines.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:66:03

Tennessee

Physical Therapy

Contact:

TN Board of Physical Therapy Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov (615) 741-3807 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should search for the course in CEBroker. If the course is not listed, they will need to submit a form for approval. Requests for approval should be submitted within 60 days of the completion of the course.

Approval Form: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board/pt-board/continuing-education.html (link to CEBroker on page)

Reference: https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board/pt-board/legislative.html

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

TN Board of Occupational Therapy Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not pre-approved continued competence activities. It is the responsibility of the licensed occupational therapist and occupational therapist assistant to use his/her professional judgment in determining whether or not the activities are applicable and appropriate to his/her professional development and meet the standards specified in these rules.

Approval Form: N/A

 $\label{lem:competency.pdf} \textbf{Reference:} \ \underline{\text{https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/documents/OT} \ \ \underline{\text{ContinuingCompetency.pdf}} \ , \\ \underline{\text{https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/1150/1150-02.20181105.pdf}} \ .$

Texas

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Texas Board of Physical Therapy Examiners (TBPTE) info@ptot.texas.gov (512) 305-6900 Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Courses must meet TBPTE requirements and approval must be granted prior to the license renewal period.

Approval Form: https://ccaponline.wpengine.com/

Reference: https://www.tpta.org/ccap-general-information, https://www.ptot.texas.gov/idl/CF51641F-7348-

9A56-1ADE-F4DA6759EB2E

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Texas Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners (512) 305-6900

<u>Website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. Licensees are not required to take preapproved CE. Licensees are solely responsible for keeping accurate documentation of all continuing education activities and for selecting continuing education.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/ot-acts-and-rules, https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/ot-acts-and-rules, https://www.ptot.texas.gov/idl/D4241942-

233A-C3A1-8353-137E9423412E

Utah

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing jbusjahn@utah.gov (801) 530-6628 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Division does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should review course materials to ensure it fits Division criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-24b.htm#T8

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing jbusjahn@utah.gov (801) 530-6628 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Division does not preapprove Continuing Education courses. The Licensee should review course materials to ensure it fits Division criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-24b.htm#T8

Vermont

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Physical Therapy Advisors judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us (802) 828-3228 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Vermont office does not preapprove Continuing Education. However, the Vermont branch of the APTA allows licensees to issue a request for CEU approval through CEU Locker.

Approval Form: https://ceulocker.com/

Reference: http://www.vtapta.org/ceu-locker/#approvals

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Vermont Office of Professional Regulation Judith.roy@vermont.gov (802) 828-3228 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Vermont Office does not preapprove Continuing Education.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/, https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/-

L9X9zIwT8SHqFsVw1F6tw

US Virgin Islands

Physical Therapy

Contact:

VI Board of PT Examiners deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov

Website

Approval Necessary: If you are licensed in the US Virgin Islands and intend to participate in this course, please

contact the course Sponsor.

Approval Form: N/A

Occupational Therapy

Contact: Website

Approval Necessary: If you are licensed in the US Virgin Islands and intend to participate in this course, please

contact the course Sponsor.

Approval Form: N/A

Virginia

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Virginia Board of Physical Therapy ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov (804) 367-4674 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board will accept any courses approved by a college or university approved by

an accrediting body. No additional authorization is necessary.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/pt faq.htm#Continuing%20Education

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Occupational Therapy Advisory Board medbd@dhp.virginia.gov

<u>Website</u>

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove continuing education courses. No additional

authorization is necessary.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/forms/medicine/ContinuingComp/OT CC form.doc

Washington

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Washington Board of Physical Therapy hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov (360) 236-4700 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference:

https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist/FrequentlyAskedQuestions#6

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Washington State Department of Health (36) 236-4700 Website

Approval Necessary: No. The Board does not preapprove Continuing Education courses.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference:

https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapist/LicenseRequirements

West Virginia

Physical Therapy

Contact:

West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy wvbopt@wv.gov (304) 558-0367 Website

Approval Necessary: No. Courses sponsored by a CAPTE accredited school are automatically approved by this Board and are not required to be submitted for review.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=3

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

West Virginia Board of Occupational Therapy (304) 285-3150 Website

Approval Necessary: No. It is the responsibility of the licensee to assure that the selected courses meet his or her individual needs to maintain knowledge of theory and practice in accordance with continuing education and competency options as outlined in the state legislature.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://wvbot.org/dharris/legislative act/13-04.pdf

Wisconsin

Physical Therapy

Contact:

WI Department of Safety & Professional Services Physical Therapy Examining Board dspscredphysicaltherapy@wi.gov

(608) 266-2112

Website

Approval Necessary: Yes. Licensees should issue a request for CEU approval through CEU Locker.

Approval Form: https://wpta.org/ceu-locker/#approval

Reference: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PT/CE.aspx,

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

WI Department of Safety & Professional Services, Occupational Therapy 6(608) 266-2112

Website

Approval Necessary: No. Licensees should verify that the course meets criteria.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin code/ot/3.pdf#page=2

Wyoming

Physical Therapy

Contact:

Wyoming Board of Physical Therapy carla.fleming@wyo.gov (307) 777-5403
Website

Approval Necessary: No. Courses sponsored by an APTA accredited school are automatically approved by this Board and are not required to be submitted for review.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://rules.wyo.gov/Search.aspx?Agency=062

Occupational Therapy

Contact:

Wyoming Board of Occupational Therapy amanda.best@wyo.gov (307) 777-3628
Website

Approval Necessary: No. It is the licensee's responsibility to obtain continuing education hours that have significant intellectual or practical content, and the primary objective should be to increase competence in the practice of occupational therapy. It is the responsibility of the Board to verify that this objective is met.

Approval Form: N/A

Reference: https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/faq